
Daniel Hipskind

From: Jun Zheng <Jun_Zheng@txwd.uscourts.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: Luke Nelson <lnelson@ccrglaw.com>; Daniel Hipskind <dph@bergerhipskind.com> 
Cc: Dorian Berger <dsb@bergerhipskind.com>; Erin McCracken <eem@bergerhipskind.com>; Elizabeth DeRieux 
<ederieux@capshawlaw.com>; Heidi Peterson <hpeterson@capshawlaw.com>; Emerson, Russ 
<Russ.Emerson@haynesboone.com>; Sivinski, Stephanie <Stephanie.Sivinski@haynesboone.com>; Fox, Caroline 
<Caroline.Fox@haynesboone.com>; agarza_ccrglaw.com <agarza@ccrglaw.com>; John Heuton 
<jheuton@ccrglaw.com>; Steven Callahan <scallahan@ccrglaw.com>; Chris Bovenkamp <cbovenkamp@ccrglaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Sable Networks, Inc., et al. v. Riverbed Technology, Inc., No. 6:21‐cv‐00175‐ADA and Sable Networks, Inc., et 
al. v. Cloudflare, Inc., No. 6:21‐cv‐00261‐ADA ‐ Request for Telephone Conference 

Counsel,  

In the Court’s previous email, the Court intended the 1‐week extension for Markman hearing to be added to the 4‐week 
extension for preliminary invalidity contentions – that is, a total 5 weeks of extension for the Markman hearing. Thus, 
the Markman hearing will be scheduled for January 12, 2022.  

‐Jun  

Jun Zheng   
Law Clerk to the Honorable Alan D Albright 
United States District Court, Western District of Texas 
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